From:
To: London Resort
Cc:

Subject: The London Resort Business Business Business Objection and case
Date: 15 March 2022 10:57:10
Dear Sirs,

| wish to notify you that L D Property Estates Limited owns units and land on the Northfleet
Industrial Estate.
We did originally write in connection with the The London Resort application previously.

| wish to notify you that we have not heard anything further from ‘LRCH’ who are in charge of
the proposed London Resort Project.

| have just realized that the deadline for the scheme is today at 5pm which is am late in sending
this.

The claim and objections was for the L D Property Services Ltd who are owners of a factory unit
and land on the Estate.

| believe that LRCH should have contacted us after ExA.s procedural notice of 14t February
2022.

There appears to have been a complete lack of engagement from LRCH and we trust that their
application will be rejected so that we can run our business without any further blight being
caused by ‘London Resort Holdings'.

Yours faithfully’
W Dorey

Director and shareholder of L D Property Services Ltd





